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June 16, 1932.

Dr. 0* 7, Trueman,
Presi dent,
:,iouat Allison University, 
Seekville, K.B*

Dear Dr. Trueman,

I am making an appreciation of the 
situation regarding tuition fees In Canadian uni­
vers" ties, and It will help me greatly If you can 
let me have, by return mil If convenient, the follow­
ing information regarding your fees for 1958-331-

Are the es lower or higher than 1931-32?

fhat ill be your total fee, inclusive 
of ell apeeial charges for r eg i strati on, 
étaient activities, etc. etc
Pacul Ly?

in each* »

Ever yours faithfully.

Principal
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